UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members

FROM: Mr. Vern Gagnon, Chair
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, March 14, 2007, at 4:00 pm in the Missouri room
of the SUB.

l. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
February 21

Il. ITEM 2 RETURNED BY THE ACADEMIC SENATE REGARDING A REVISION

Item 52 Minor in Native American Studies. Modification of an existing program.
REVISED.

. ITEMS 2 FIRST READING
Item 60 Certificate in Human Resource Management Essentials. Delete a program.

Item 62 HLTH 101 Basic Anatomy. Change title to Essentials of Anatomy and Physiology
and change prerequisites and course description.

Item 62.a AAS in Medical Administrative Assistant. Modification of an existing program.

Item 62.b Certificate of AS in Medical Coding and Insurance Billing. Modification of an
existing program.

Item 32.a BS Major in General Science. New program.

Item 53 Minor in Political Science General Emphasis. Modification of an existing program.

Item 53.a Minor in Political Science Public Administration Emphasis. Modification of an
existing program.

Item 53.b Minor in Political Science Pre-law Emphasis. Modification of an existing
program.

Item 61 MATH 110 Mathematical Computing. Change corequisite.

Item 64 AS in Nursing. New program.

Item 64.a Certificate of AS in Practical Nursing. New program.
Item 64.b NURS 202 Pharmacology Il. Delete course.

Item 64.c NURS 122 Maternal/Child Nursing. Delete course.
Item 64.d NURS 101 Introduction to Nursing. New course.
Item 64.e NURS 230 Fundamentals of Nursing. New course.






